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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 29, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: Bob Hartmann

FROM: Jack Calkinsyv’

Mrs. Jean Ferst of Atlanta telephoned on January 28
to express her strong endorsement for Louis Cenker
who is under consideration for Secretary of HUD.

She said she has known Cenker for many, many years,
that he is a wonderful person, very bright, and has
"a great way with people”". She said Cenker taught
her daughter everything she knows about mortgage

banking and she is in fact a mortgage banker today.

I told her I would pass along her strong personal
opinions to you and I felt sure you would inform
the President of her feelings at the proper time,.

Mrs. Ferst is a member of the Republican National
Finance Committee and I have dealt with her for
several years at the Congressional Committee., Her
husband is the President of Scripto Pens,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Date 2/3/75

TO: BILL WALKER

&

|
FROM: JERRY H..JONES
¢

It has been requested that the
attached be forwarded to you for
your information,

Thank you,
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